

# Minutes of the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel

(to be confirmed at the next meeting)

**Date:** Tuesday, 14 November 2023

Venue: Collingwood Room - Civic Offices

**PRESENT:** 

**Councillor** Mrs C L A Hockley (Chairman)

**Councillor** Mrs L E Clubley (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors: M J Ford, JP, Miss T G Harper, Mrs K K Trott and

Mrs P M Bryant (deputising for R Bird)

Also Present:



### 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies of absence were received from Councillors R Bird and Mrs S Bayford.

### 2. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the Minutes from the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel meeting held on the 28 June 2023 be signed and confirmed as a correct record.

## 3. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman welcomed Leigh Usher, Assistant Director (Democracy) as the newly appointment Lead Officer for the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel

# 4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURES OF ADVICE OR DIRECTIONS

Councillor Mrs P Bryant declared a non-pecuniary interest at item 6 - Leisure Projects Update, as she is President of the Nomads Swimming Club, who hold classes at both the Holly Hill and Fareham Leisure Centres.

### 5. **DEPUTATIONS**

There were no deputations received at the meeting.

### 6. LEISURE AND COMMUNITY PROJECT UPDATE

Councillor Mrs P Bryant declared a non-pecuniary interest at this item as she is President of the Nomads Swimming Club.

The Panel received a report by the Assistant Director (Democracy) which provided an overview of all the current projects within the Leisure and Community Portfolio. The Leisure and Community Manager also delivered a presentation which highlighted the key areas of the report, ensuring the most up to date information was delivered to the Panel Members. The presentation is appended to these Minutes.

A slide within the presentation contained confidential information, at this point the Panel to RESOLVED to go into private session as the matter to be dealt with involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

Following discussion of the confidential information, the remainder of the meeting continued in public session.

Members of the Panel asked questions for clarification on several aspects within the report and presentation. In particular, the Panel asked for more details on the timescales for the completion of the Fareham Live project. Officers explained that at this time it is isn't possible to provide a date for

completion, but they reassured Members that the project is progressing well and highlighted that the construction should be watertight within the next few weeks. It is hoped that once the construction work is complete in Spring next year and the operator take over Fareham Live, that details will quickly emerge with regards to an opening date.

The other project discussed at length was Westbury Manor Museum. Members of the Panel were unanimous in expressing their concerns about the declining footfall at the museum and financial challenges facing the Hampshire Cultural Trust who operate the museum on behalf of the Council. Officers explained that the situation is being monitored closely and further updates would be provided to the Panel as appropriate. In the meantime, and in light of the uncertain future for museum, Westbury Manor will be considered as part of the Town Centre Regeneration project.

RESOLVED that the Panel note contents of the report and supporting presentation.

### 7. LEISURE AND COMMUNITY SCRUTINY PANEL PRIORITIES

The Assistant Director (Democracy) addressed the Panel to ask for feedback on the previous item Leisure Projects Update, as it is hoped that this will be a standard item on the Panel's agenda moving forward. Members of the Panel expressed delight at this new reporting method and confirmed that this is an excellent way of keeping Members informed on the Panel's priorities.

The Chairman suggested that an update be brought to the Panel on the Shopmobility now that this has relocated into the Shopping Centre. Officers agreed that this would be included at a future meeting.

RESOLVED that the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel considered the scrutiny priorities.

### 8. EXECUTIVE BUSINESS

The Panel considered the items of Executive Business.

(1) Fareham Town Centre Festive Lights Scheme - Award of Contract

No comments were received.

(2) Revision to Shopmobility Community Fund Award

No comments were received.

(3) Community Fund Application - Sarisbury and District Community Centre Association

No comments were received.

(4)	Community Fund Application	- Fareham	Town	Youth	Football	Club
No co	mments were received.					

(5) Voluntary Sector Support Fund - Dementia Care Hub

No comments were received.

(The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 7.22 pm).

 	 	Chairman
		Data